

Oregon State University Corvallis, Oregon 97331 E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

# Contents

Webinars	2
Funding Opportunities	2
FOR EARLY FACULTY 2	
AVAILABLE TO MOST CLA DISCIPLINES	
INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE / STUDY ABROAD 3	
MULTIDISCIPLINARY / TRANSDISCIPLINARY OPPORTUNITIES 3	
SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION 7	
SCHOOL OF HISTORY, PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION7	
SCHOOL OF LANGUAGE, CULTURE AND SOCIETY9	
PRAX	
SCHOOL OF PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE	
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC POLICY	
SCHOOL OF VISUAL, PERFORMING AND DESIGN ARTS	
SCHOOL OF WRITING, LITERATURE AND FILM	



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

## Webinars



<u>EDU Faculty Early Career Development Program (CAREER) Workshop</u> webinar – Wednesday, May 15 7:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. PST. The NSF CAREER opportunity is NSF program wide. Albeit the host program is the Directorate for STEM Education, versus the Directorate for Social, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences, every CAREER proposal requires an Education Research Plan. This session should cover that important section.

# **Funding Opportunities**

## FOR EARLY FACULTY

<u>EArly-concept Grants for Exploratory Research (EAGER) from the NSF</u> supports exploratory early-stage untested potentially transformative research ideas or approaches. \$300,000 is available direct and indirect for two years. Early investigators apply first with a concept outline, pitched to the NSF either in email to a program officer or by way of <u>ProSPCT</u>.

<u>Center for Retirement Research – Steven H. Sandell Grant Program – Boston College.</u> Open to junior faculty (within 7 years of receiving their Ph.D.) from all disciplines to pursue cutting-edge projects on retirement or disability issues. **DUE April 30.** Applicants must demonstrate that their proposal focuses on at least one of SSA's <u>research focal areas</u>:

- Disparities by race, ethnicity, and sex;
- Addressing barriers to disability program and SSI program participation;
- Economic security of program applicants and beneficiaries;
- Understanding service needs;
- Understanding communication needs; and
- Addressing employment barriers for people with disabilities.

CAREER: The Faculty Early Career Development (CAREER) Program The Career opportunity is NSF-wide and it supports social science faculty early in their careers for five years, \$400,000 overall. Activities pursued by early-career faculty should build a firm foundation for a lifetime of leadership in integrating education and research. Before preparing a CAREER proposal, Pls are strongly encouraged to contact their disciplinary Program Officer or the appropriate CAREER contact to discuss budget requests for their proposed CAREER activities, and typical funding



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

levels for their discipline. **DUE July 24.** <u>Career Directorate Program Officers</u> and <u>Additional</u> <u>Resources.</u>

### **AVAILABLE TO MOST CLA DISCIPLINES**

<u>Book Translation Program 2024 – US Mission to Georgia</u> – seeks to support the translation of American texts into Georgian from areas in Public policy; Economics; Rule of Law; Basic Education; Social Sciences and Humanities; Literature. \$10,000 is available to support book translations (up to five applications can go forward) with a 30% match. **DUE May 15.** 

## INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE / STUDY ABROAD

<u>Madeleine K. Albright Young Women Leaders Program – Dept of State</u> supports universities to establish an institute to host 20 international undergraduate female students/yr for three years in the following areas under four distinct areas:

- 1. Civic engagement
- 2. Public policy
- 3. Economic empowerment
- 4. Environmental issues

#### In Summarv:

- 1. Approx \$1,050,000 is available overall.
- 2. There is cost share (no minimum or maximum), but IHE should expect to spend \$260k (approx. 25%).
- 3. Deadline for ONE application: May 6.
- 4. Only one application per university with the observation that the application last submitted by a university (the one nearest the deadline) will be the one accepted.

## In advance of this

This grant is posted as an expedited competition in **InfoReady due on April 3, 2024**: https://oregonstate.infoready4.com/#freeformCompetitionDetail/1935597

After April 3, if no applications are received, the opportunity becomes first-come, first-served and interested applicants should email <a href="mailto:research.development@oregonstate.edu">research.development@oregonstate.edu</a> for directions. Work with CLA's research coordinator for developing the application.

## MULTIDISCIPLINARY / TRANSDISCIPLINARY OPPORTUNITIES

<u>Digital Humanities Grant – National Endowment for the Arts</u> – Perhaps you are a faculty of languages and there is an app or a tool to develop to improve second language acquisition. Perhaps you are a faculty in history or literature, and someone less well known than Mark Twain has an historical and literary relevance if only their place and context could be raised into a digital form. Perhaps you are a faculty in communications or anthropology and study abroad excavations could enhance classroom learning if only these were digitized. The NEH provides



Oregon State University Corvallis, Oregon 97331 E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

three levels of support and is especially interested in supporting projects that advance humanities-related work that will involve Native American organizations and communities as collaborators. There are a few priority areas. **An optional DRAFT proposal is due to the NEH by April 15**, for the purpose of gaining feedback. The full application is **DUE June 13**. Here is a list of awardees and the projects are led by lead disciplinary expertise. The NEH and IMLS further values collaborating with "library and archives expertise to strengthen knowledge networks...".

Coastal Ecosystems Climate Resilience EPA-G2024-STAR-C1 \$1.2M "research is needed to identify the characteristics of resilient coastal ecosystems and how those characteristics may be impacted under different environmental conditions and scenarios. Understanding the processes that drive coastal ecosystem resilience can help inform coastal management by identifying areas for protection or conservation or informing successful ecosystem restoration practices or nature based strategies that can endure climate change and other stressors long-term." Research Area 1 seeks quantifiable metrics of resilience for various eco systems; Research Area 2 seeks methods to advance economic valuation of the benefits of a resilient coastal system. Due May 1.

Ocean Exploration Fiscal Year 2025 Funding Opportunity Pre-Proposals due May 30, 2024 Presents two themes:

MARITIME HERITAGE: Maritime Heritage proposals should address the exploration for significant maritime heritage resources that improve our understanding of the past and inform decisions about management and preservation. Maritime heritage projects can be conducted at any water depth. NOAA Ocean Exploration is particularly interested in proposals that target conflict archaeology, incorporate Indigenous knowledge, or perform wide-area searches in areas poorly mapped for maritime heritage. NOAA Ocean Exploration welcomes the use of innovative technology and/or methods for quantitative assessment of targets to improve archaeological site identification and documentation. Award ceiling: \$750K

**OCEAN EXPLORATION:** Ocean Exploration proposals should support exploration of unknown or poorly known ocean areas, processes, or resources in waters deeper than 200 meters or in tropical mesophotic environments. **Award ceiling: \$1M** 

Informational documents about this funding opportunity are on the NOAA Ocean Exploration website at https://oceanexplorer.noaa.gov/about/funding-opps/welcome.html.

All links were valid as of the date of the publication of this notice. If updated links are needed, email <a href="mailto:oer.nofo2025@noaa.gov">oer.nofo2025@noaa.gov</a>. **Pre-Proposals (due May 30, 2024**, at 4:59 p.m. ET)

- NOAA Ocean Exploration notice of funding opportunity cover sheet
- Pre-proposal narrative, maximum two pages
- Demographic information (optional)

Advanced Laboratories for Accelerating the Reach and Impact of Treatments for Youth and Adults with Mental Illness (ALACRITY) Research Centers – NIH P50 Specialized Center.



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

Supports "transdisciplinary teams of clinical and mental health services researchers, behavioral scientists, social scientists, health information and communications technologists, health systems engineers, decision scientists, and mental health stakeholders to engage in high-impact studies that will significantly advance clinical practice ad generate knowledge that will fuel transformation of mental health care in the United States." **LOI due one month before proposal deadline of May 17, 2024.** Direct costs are limited to \$1.5M per year for ALACRITY for up to five years.

**USDA Agriculture and Food Research Initiative - Sustainable Agricultural Systems (SAS) Request for Applications (RFA)** Successful applicants must focus on approaches that promote transformational changes in the U.S. food and agriculture system. NIFA seeks creative and visionary applications that take a systems approach for projects are expected to significantly improve the supply of affordable, safe, nutritious, and accessible agricultural products, while fostering economic development and rural prosperity in America. These approaches must demonstrate current needs and anticipate future social, cultural, behavioral, economic, health, and environmental impacts. Additionally, the outcomes of the work being proposed should result in societal benefits, including promotion of rural prosperity and enhancement of quality of life for all those involved in food and agricultural value chains from production to utilization and consumption. The specific goals addressed in this RFA include: Climate-Smart Agriculture and Forestry (CSAF), Strengthening the Bioeconomy, and Nutrition Security. **DUE June 6.** 

Ethical, Legal and Social Implications (ELSI) Research – NIH R01 PAR-20-254; R21 Exploratory PAR-23-294; R03 Small Research Grants PAR-23-295 This Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) invites Research Project Grant (R01) PAR-20-254 applications that propose to study the ethical, legal and social implications (ELSI) of human genetic or genomic research. Applications may propose studies using either single or mixed methods. Approaches may include but are not limited to empirical qualitative and quantitative methods, and conceptual, legal, and normative analyses. Applied research designed to address ELSI issues in genetics and genomics will also be considered responsive. Direct engagement with communities and other interested groups is encouraged, but not required.

## Plan for Enhancing Diverse Perspectives

The NIH recognizes that diverse teams working together and capitalizing on innovative ideas and distinct perspectives outperform homogeneous teams. There are many benefits that flow from a diverse scientific workforce, including: fostering scientific innovation, enhancing global competitiveness, contributing to robust learning environments, improving the quality of the research, advancing the likelihood that underserved populations participate in, and benefit from research, and enhancing public trust. Applicants are strongly encouraged to read the NOFO instructions carefully and view the available <a href="PEDP guidance">PEDP guidance</a> material. **The R01 and the R21 are each DUE June 18; the R03 is Due June 17**.



Oregon State University Corvallis, Oregon 97331 E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

<u>Arctic Research Opportunities – NSF 23-572</u> represents the natural sciences, social sciences, system sciences, network sciences, polar cyberinfrastructure, research coordination and policy support. Supports research that advances a fundamental, process or systems-level understanding of the Arctic's rapidly changing natural environment and social and cultural systems, as well as to improve capacity in projecting future change. **Due July 15.** <u>Support for Engaging Students and the Public in Polar Research</u> – a pertaining dear colleague letter.

<u>Foundation</u> The program seek ideas that address the RWJF's Pioneering ideas: 1) Future of Eividence; 2) Future of Social Interaction; 3) Future of Food; and 4) Future of Work. The RWJF explain, "The changes we seek require diverse perspectives and cannot be accomplished by any one person, organization or sector. We want to hear from scientists, anthropologists, artists, urban planners, community leaders—anyone, anywhere—who has a new or unconventional idea that could alter the trajectory of health and improve health equity and well-being for generations to come." Applications are accepted on a rolling basis. Work with the OSU Foundation.

Social Science Research Council The Mercury Project – A \$20M pathway to partnership with the National Science Foundation. The Mercury Project is proud to join with the National Science Foundation in a path-breaking \$20M partnership to support social and behavioral science R&D designed to identify interventions with the potential to increase vaccination demand and other health behaviors grounded in science-based public health guidance. This innovative partnership will support research teams seeking to evaluate online or offline interventions to increase vaccination demand and other positive health behaviors, including by targeting the producers and/or consumers of inaccurate health information and/or by increasing confidence in reliable health information. The link in the title identifies the participating NSF programs and the importance to preface the proposal title with "NSF-SSRC:" Deadlines correspond to these NSF program deadlines: Accountable Institutions and Behavior 8/15; Cultural Anthropology 8/15; Decision Risk Management 8/19; Developmental Science 7/30; Economics 8/19; Human Networks and Data Science 7/11; Law and Science 8/1; Security and Trustworthy Cyber Space OPEN/Rolling deadline; Science and Technology Studies 8/5; Science of Organizations 9/3; Science of Science: Discovery, Communication and Impact 9/9; Social Psychology 7/15; Sociology OPEN/Rolling deadline).

<u>Cross-Cutting Challenges – Carnegie Foundation</u> – Promoting Peace and Prosperity by bridging the gap between academic and policy communities to "improve accessibility of policy relevant scholarship..." or through "congressional education to expand understanding of critical internal



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

peace and security issues". **Open deadline**. <u>Application preparation requires close consultation</u> with the OSU Foundation.

### SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

<u>Grants and Outreach – The Waterhouse Family Institute for the Study of Communication</u> <u>and Society.</u> The Waterhouse Family Institute funds innovative research projects by scholars and doctoral students across the world to support the important and complex study of communication and social change. **Due May 15.** 

<u>New Media Grants – Sloan Foundation</u> – requests grantseekers "with a relevant idea" to <u>send</u> a <u>one-page letter of inquiry to the program director</u>. From the list of what is not funded: no grants to individuals, etc. "The Foundation does not make grants to the performing or creative arts EXCEPT when those projects are related to educating the public about science, technology, or economics ..." with supported media types to include opera, dance, music, museum exhibits, interactive games, smartphone apps, ebooks, web native video, conferences, art and science festivals, and other culture events.

## Forward-Looking Experimentation (FLEX) The Microsystems Technology Office at DARPA

seeks fundamental research proposals for disruptive ideas in information and communication technologies (ICT) addressing the grand challenges for a data-driven future. Proposed research should investigate innovative approaches that enable revolutionary advances in science, devices, or systems. Specifically excluded is research that primarily results in evolutionary improvements to the existing state of practice. Seven FLEX Topic Areas: 1. Cognition; @. Communications and Connectivity; 3. Intelligent Sensing to Action; 4. Systems and Architectures for Distributed Compute; 5. Intelligent Memory and Storage; 6. Advanced Monolithic and Heterogenous Integration; and 7. High-performance Energy-Efficient Devices for Digital and Analog Applications. Applications are accepted on a rolling basis. **DUE August 8 1:00 PM EST** 

## SCHOOL OF HISTORY, PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION

Research and Development (in the Humanities) – Division of Preservation and Access - National Endowment for the Humanities. Supports projects that address major challenges in preserving or providing access to humanities collections and resources. Levels of Support: Tier I provides up to \$100k for one-to-two years; and tier II provides up to \$350k for up to three years. Optional Draft due (for program officer feedback) April 9; full application Due May 21.

Fellowships for Advanced Social Science on Japan – National Endowment for the Humanities.

The NEH with the Japan-United States Friendship Commission welcomes scholars to promote Japan studies in the US, to encourage US-Japanese scholarly exchange, and to foster the next



Oregon State University Corvallis, Oregon 97331 E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

generation of Japan scholars in the US. With special encouragement for junior scholars (terminal degree earned within the last seven years), the program encourages innovative research that puts these subjects in wider regional and global contexts, is comparative and contemporary in nature, and contributes to scholarly knowledge or to the general public's understanding. Appropriate disciplines include anthropology, economics, geography, history, international relations, linguistics, political science, psychology, and sociology. Awards usually result in articles, monographs, books, e-books, digital materials, translations, editions, or other scholarly resources. **Anticipated April 24 deadline**.

<u>Humanities Initiatives at Colleges and Universities – NEH</u> strengthen the teaching and study of the humanities at institutions of higher education by developing new or enhancing existing programs, resources (including those in digital format), or courses that explore, interpret, and preserve the diversity of human cultures, ideas, and practices, past and present. Projects must address a core topic or set of themes drawn from <u>humanities areas such as history, philosophy, religion, literature, or humanities-informed composition and writing skills.</u> NEH welcomes applications for projects that are modest in scope, duration, and budget, as well as applications for expansive, long-term projects. **Due May 7, 2024.** 

Funding Programme Lost Cities – Gerda Henkel Stiftung – supports interdisciplinary projects that do not seek to illuminate reasons for a lost city but much greater is that "Lost Cities are part of a distinct culture of memory, for example, which serves for the negotiation of identities, the preservation of knowledge cultures, the formulation of criticism of progress, or the construction of mythical or sacral topographies as part of a veritable 'ruin cult'." Supports research scholarships for junior faculty through a monthly stipend, additional family support, travel as needed and materials as needed. Application is **DUE May 29.** 

International Research Ethics Education and Curriculum Development Award – NIH R25. The Fogarty International Bioethics Training Program aims to increase the number of research intensive institutions in low- and middle-income countries (LMICs) that can provide advanced education in international research ethics. This FOA will support innovative LMIC master's level research ethics education programs proposing integrated activities to develop culturally appropriate foundational research ethics curriculum, research ethics career skills development courses, ethics research or practicum experiences, and effective mentoring approaches. Education programs supported by this initiative should equip scientists, health professionals and academics in these countries with in-depth knowledge of the ethical principles, processes and policies related to international research. Programs should be designed to strengthen the critical competencies needed to provide research ethics education, ethical review leadership and expert consultation to LMIC researchers, their academic or research institutions, governments and international health research organizations to enhance the application of



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

research ethics principles. **LOI required May 6; Full Proposal DUE June 6.** An additional funding opportunity, International Bioethics Research Training Program (D43) (<u>PAR-22-116</u>) supports LMIC Ph.D. and postdoctoral training programs.

## SCHOOL OF LANGUAGE, CULTURE AND SOCIETY

RSF supports innovative investigator-initiated research that examines the roles of race, ethnicity, nativity, legal status—and their interactions with each other and other social categories—in the social, economic, and political outcomes for immigrants, U.S.-born racial and ethnic minorities, and native-born whites. **Due April 16.** 

## Fellowships for Advanced Social Science on Japan – National Endowment for the Humanities.

The NEH with the Japan-United States Friendship Commission welcomes scholars to promote Japan studies in the US, to encourage US-Japanese scholarly exchange, and to foster the next generation of Japan scholars in the US. With special encouragement for junior scholars (terminal degree earned within the last seven years), the program encourages innovative research that puts these subjects in wider regional and global contexts, is comparative and contemporary in nature, and contributes to scholarly knowledge or to the general public's understanding. Appropriate disciplines include <a href="mailto:anthropology">anthropology</a>, economics, geography, history, international relations, linguistics, political science, psychology, and sociology. Awards usually result in articles, monographs, books, e-books, digital materials, translations, editions, or other scholarly resources. **Anticipated April 24 deadline**.

Funding Programme Lost Cities – Gerda Henkel Stiftung – Supports interdisciplinary projects that do not seek to illuminate reasons for a lost city but much greater is that "Lost Cities are part of a distinct culture of memory, for example, which serves for the negotiation of identities, the preservation of knowledge cultures, the formulation of criticism of progress, or the construction of mythical or sacral topographies as part of a veritable 'ruin cult'." Supports research scholarships for junior faculty through a monthly stipend, additional family support, travel as needed and materials as needed. Application is **DUE May 29.** 

<u>Conference and Workshop Grant – Wenner Gren.</u> \$20,000 is available. WG "prioritize scholarly gatherings that bring together members of large, international anthropological organizations". **DUE June 1.** 

<u>Prize for the Translation of Japanese Literature – Donald Keene Center of Japanese Culture Columbia University</u>. Translations must be of book-length Japanese works: novels, collections of short stories, manga, essays, memoirs, drama, or poetry.



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

Submissions may be unpublished manuscripts, works in press, or books published during the two years prior to the prize year (for the current prize, this means publication dates in 2022 and afterward). \$6,000 is available. Eligibility Criteria for JUSFC Prizes: U.S. Citizenship or U.S. Permanent Residency. **DUE June 3.** 

The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Studies Fellowship – Yale University.

Scholars from across the country and around the world are invited to apply for the Yale LGBT Studies Research Fellowship. This fellowship supports scholars from any field pursuing research in lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and/or queer studies at Yale University, utilizing the vast faculty resources, manuscript archives, and library collections available at Yale. Graduate students conducting dissertation research, independent scholars, and all faculty are invited to apply. DUE June 26.

Engaged Research Grant - Wenner-Gren – the application portal will open June 1 for an application deadline of August 1. The opportunity is open to those who have been the subjects of anthropological research. Designed in alliance with individuals who have borne the impact of marginalization, these partnerships bring together scholars and their interlocutors in an effort to expand anthropological knowledge, combat inequality, and help communities flourish. The program supports projects that will make a significant contribution to anthropological conversations through collaboration and engagement.

### **PRAx**

Challenge America – National Endowment for the Arts offers "support primarily to small organizations for projects in all artistic disciplines that extend the reach of the arts to groups/communities with rich and dynamic artistic and cultural contributions to share that are underserved." The program features an abbreviated application, a standardized \$10,000 grant amount, and a robust structure of technical assistance to facilitate entry to NEA funding opportunities. 1:1 match required. This category may be a good entry point for organizations that are new to applying for federal funding. First-time applicants to the NEA, as well as previous NEA applicants who have not been recommended for funding in any of the three most recent Fiscal Years (FYs 2022, 2023, or 2024) in any of the following grant programs, are eligible to apply: ● Grants for Arts Projects, ● Research Grants in the Arts, or ● Our Town. **Due April 25.** 

<u>Media Projects – NEH</u> – Development and Production Grants (two levels) support radio programs, podcasts, documentary films and documentary film series that engage general audiences with humanities ideas in creative and appealing ways. **New application guidelines should be posted May 14. Anticipated deadline: 8/14.** 



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

<u>New Media Grants – Sloan Foundation</u> – Requests grantseekers "with a relevant idea" to <u>send</u> a <u>one-page letter of inquiry to the program director</u>. From the list of what is not funded: no grants to individuals, etc. "The Foundation does not make grants to the performing or creative arts EXCEPT when those projects are related to educating the public about science, technology, or economics …" with supported media types to include opera, dance, music, museum exhibits, interactive games, smartphone apps, ebooks, web native video, conferences, art and science festivals, and other culture events.

<u>Henry Luce Foundation American Art</u> – Advancing the role of the visual arts in a more open and equitable society. Annual Exhibition competition and Responsive Grants are opportunities of support available to request on a rolling basis and with the close consultation of the OSU Foundation.

<u>The Japan Foundation LA – Arts and Culture mini- grant</u> – Reimburses in total up to \$5,000 for items such as publicity fees, printing costs, honoraria for artists and lecturers, travel expenses, shipping costs, facility fee. Applications should be submitted three months prior to the start of a project. JFLA will inform recipients within 2 months ahead of intended start.

## SCHOOL OF PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE

Institutional Research Training Grant – Ruth L. Kirschstein National Research Services Award (NRSA) T32 "The National Institutes of Health (NIH) will award Ruth L. Kirschstein National Research Service Award (NRSA) Institutional Research Training Grants (T32) to eligible, domestic institutions to develop and/or enhance predoctoral and postdoctoral research training, including short-term research training, to help ensure that a diverse and highly trained workforce is available to meet the needs of the Nation's biomedical, behavioral, and clinical research agenda." Due May 25. Five years of support and continuing.

## NIMH Short Courses for Mental Health Related Research – NIH R25 Courses for Skills

**Development** "are expected to facilitate the development of a cadre of investigators with the requisite scientific research skills to advance the mission of the NIMH. Each short course is expected to include both didactics and hands-on research experiences. Participants are limited to graduate/medical students, medical residents, postdoctoral scholars, and/or early-career investigators." **Due May 25.** \$200k in direct support available each year for up to five years. "This FOA will support the development, implementation, and evaluation of innovative and interactive short courses for scientists interested in learning state-of-the-art skills needed to conduct cutting-edge mental health research."



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

Alcohol Research-Related Resource Award – NIH R24 The purpose of the Resource-Related Research Projects (R24) grant is to support investigator-initiated resources designed to provide materials and services to support and advance biomedical, behavioral, and social sciences research on a national basis. An R24 resource grant mechanism is a non-hypothesis-driven activity to provide data, materials, tools, or services that are essential to making timely, high quality, and cost-efficient progress in a field. Hypothesis-driven research applications should not be submitted in response to this program announcement but to another mechanism that encourages this type of research. Resources should be designed to provide services to the broad alcohol research community and should not be limited by any specific regional focus. The resource should be available to any qualified investigator, and should be highly quality controlled, and not duplicate resources available commercially or through other sources. **Due May 25**.

NICHD Research Education Programs – NIH R25 The goal of the program is to support educational activities that complement and/or enhance the training of a workforce to meet the nation's biomedical, behavioral and clinical research needs. This FOA will support creative educational activities with a primary focus on Courses for Skills Development and/or Research Experiences. The National Institute of Child and Health Development and the National Center for Advancing Translational Sciences are components of represented orgs under this call. Due May 25.

Addressing Health and Healthcare Disparities among Sexual and Gender Minority Populations – NIH R01 The purpose of this Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) is to support innovative observational and intervention-based research to identify and characterize the pathways and mechanisms through which health and health care disparities occur among sexual and gender minority populations of minoritized racial/ethnic and socio-economic statuses. \$500,000 available. **DUE June 5.** 

## Health and Healthcare Disparities Among Persons Living with Disabilities - NIH R01.

Represented by multiple institutes and offices including National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD); NI on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA); NI on Drug Abuse (NIDA); the Office of Behavioral and Social Sciences Research (OBSSR), the R01 with clinical trials optional provides unlimited (typically not more than \$500k per year) direct costs for "innovative research that focuses on the health (e.g., conditions, outcomes, trajectories, etc.) and healthcare (e.g., modalities systemic or structural factors, access/barriers, service delivery, care quality, utilization, etc.) of persons living with disabilities and the intersections with race and ethnicity, and SES. Research focused on intersections with sexual and gender minority self-identification, and living in underserved rural locations are also of interest." **Due June 6.** 



Oregon State University Corvallis, Oregon 97331 E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

Behavioral Interventions Scholars – Administration for Children and Families, DHHS
Behavioral Interventions Scholars awards support dissertation research by advanced
graduate students in the field of behavioral science. Behavioral science seeks to understand
how individuals make decisions and what drives their behavior, drawing on the fields of
behavioral, social, and cognitive psychology; economics; and other social sciences. Students'
research supported through these awards must be related to programs and policies that affect
children, adults, and families with low incomes. These awards build the body of research that
applies a behavioral science lens to social services and support faculty mentorship of highquality doctoral students. DUE June 7. \$20,000 - \$25,000 available each year (12 – 24 months).

<u>Substance Use/Substance Use Disorder Dissertation Research Award – NIH R36</u> Out of NIDA, the goal of this Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) is to support doctoral candidates from a variety of academic disciplines for up to two years for the completion of the doctoral dissertation research project. Research projects should align with the NIDA Strategic Plan (2022-2026 NIDA Strategic Plan Director's Message | National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) (nih.gov). DUE June 16. \$100,000 available.

Aging Research Dissertation Awards to Promote Diversity – NIH NIA R36. The National Institute on Aging (NIA) invites R36 applications to support senior graduate students with Aging Research Dissertation Awards to Promote Diversity. These awards provide funding to support graduate students from diverse backgrounds, including those from groups underrepresented in the biomedical and behavioral sciences, in finishing their dissertations. Specifically, the award supports dissertation research costs of students enrolled in accredited research doctoral programs in the United States. **DUE June 16.** Funding includes a generous salary, dissertation credit hours (but not full tuition and fees) and generous support for other related costs.

## SCHOOL OF PUBLIC POLICY

# <u>Fellowships for Advanced Social Science on Japan – National Endowment for the Humanities.</u>

The NEH with the Japan-United States Friendship Commission welcomes scholars to promote Japan studies in the US, to encourage US-Japanese scholarly exchange, and to foster the next generation of Japan scholars in the US. With special encouragement for junior scholars (terminal degree earned within the last seven years), the program encourages innovative research that puts these subjects in wider regional and global contexts, is comparative and contemporary in nature, and contributes to scholarly knowledge or to the general public's understanding. Appropriate disciplines include anthropology, economics, geography, history, international relations, linguistics, political science, psychology, and sociology. Awards usually result in articles, monographs, books, e-books, digital materials, translations, editions, or other scholarly resources. Anticipated April 24 deadline.



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

<u>Climate Change and Human Health Seed Grants - Burroughs Wellcome Fund</u> New approaches, early investigators, new connections between otherwise disconnected fields scientific and ecological, environmental, geological, geographic, and planetary scale thinking, as well as with population focused fields including....demography, economics, and urban planning. **Due April 25 NOON PT time** 

Evidence for Action (E4A) – Robert Wood Johnson Foundation calls for proposals that "evaluate specific interventions (e.g., policies, programs, practices) that have the potential to counteract the harms of structural and systemic racism" and improve the health and well-being of persons to have experienced inequities. **Open Deadline**. The application will require close consultation with the OSU Foundation. Generous materials provided by the sponsor. E4A averages three years of support.

Arnold Ventures Evidence and Evaluation seeks to support evidence bearing research and solutions for the nation's most pressing problems. Four areas of focus present different opportunities: *Higher Education* projects need to focus on equity gaps for student success; *Infrastructure* is an "initiative that supports research, policy development and advocacy" to scale up affordable housing, transportation, climate solutions; *Contraception* supports evaluations on policies' impacts on access and barriers; *Public Finance* is an initiative to "advance budget policies that both promote fiscal stability in government and advance Americans' economic opportunity, mobility, and security." LOI is Due June 6. Work with the OSU Foundation.

## SCHOOL OF VISUAL, PERFORMING AND DESIGN ARTS

Challenge America – National Endowment for the Arts offers "support primarily to small organizations for projects in all artistic disciplines that extend the reach of the arts to groups/communities with rich and dynamic artistic and cultural contributions to share that are underserved." The program features an abbreviated application, a standardized \$10,000 grant amount, and a robust structure of technical assistance to facilitate entry to NEA funding opportunities. 1:1 match required. This category may be a good entry point for organizations that are new to applying for federal funding. First-time applicants to the NEA, as well as previous NEA applicants who have not been recommended for funding in any of the three most recent Fiscal Years (FYs 2022, 2023, or 2024) in any of the following grant programs, are eligible to apply: • Grants for Arts Projects, • Research Grants in the Arts, or • Our Town. Due April 25.

<u>Funding Programme Lost Cities – Gerda Henkel Stiftung</u> – supports interdisciplinary projects that do not seek to illuminate reasons for a lost city but much greater is that "Lost Cities are part of a distinct culture of memory, for example, which serves for the negotiation of identities, the preservation of knowledge cultures, the formulation of criticism of progress, or the



Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331
E gina.betcher@oregonstate.edu

construction of mythical or sacral topographies as part of a veritable 'ruin cult'." Supports research scholarships for junior faculty through a monthly stipend, additional family support, travel as needed and materials as needed. Application is **DUE May 29.** 

<u>Knight Foundation Arts-</u> Connecting people to place and each other. Focus is on the application of technology in the creation, dissemination, and experience of art through two challenge opportunities: <u>Knight New Work</u> for the use of technology in the production, expression and communication; and the <u>Knight Art + Tech expansion</u> fund. Rolling deadline. Requires close consultation with the OSU Foundation.

## SCHOOL OF WRITING, LITERATURE AND FILM

<u>Humanities Initiatives at Colleges and Universities – NEH</u> strengthen the teaching and study of the humanities at institutions of higher education by developing new or enhancing existing programs, resources (including those in digital format), or courses that explore, interpret, and preserve the diversity of human cultures, ideas, and practices, past and present. Projects must address a core topic or set of themes drawn from humanities areas such as history, philosophy, religion, literature, or humanities-informed composition and writing skills. NEH welcomes applications for projects that are modest in scope, duration, and budget, as well as applications for expansive, long-term projects. **Due May 7.** 

## Avant-Garde Masters Grants for Film Preservation – National Film Preservation Foundation.

This grant supports the preservation of a film or films by a single filmmaker or from a cinematic group significant to the development of avant-garde film in America. Works made within the last twenty years are not eligible. Applications should show how the proposed titles have made a significant contribution to American experimental film or, if the works are lesser known today, demonstrate how the films will contribute to a better understanding of avant-garde film history. Proposals must also explain why the proposed films are in need of preservation and include plans detailing how the films will be made available to the public and the scholarly community. \$5,000 - \$50,000 available. **Register by May 1; Application Deadline: June 7.** 

The Film Independent Documentary Labs — Documentary Producing Lab 2024 - held during the Fall, is designed for producers working in the nonfiction space. For one week, Fellows participate in workshops designed to help them navigate the ever-changing documentary landscape, with a focus on financing, finishing, and distributing their films. Fellows will meet one-on-one with institutional funders, legal professionals, festival programmers and distributors, in addition to being paired with creative and distribution consultants. The Lab also includes multiple case studies with notable nonfiction producers and concludes with a networking day with industry professionals. **DUE June 24**